NRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUGLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

{4-2008)
10 CFR2.21
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEENLOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
RCHP Billings-Missoula ILLC
dba Community Medical Center U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
2827 Fort Missoula Road 1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Missoula, Montana 59804 Arlington, Texas 76011-4511
Location: 2827 Fort Missoula Road and
2837 Fort Missoula Road, Missoula, MT
REPORT NO:  030-14921/2015-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER 4. LICENSE NUMBER 5. DATES OF INSPECTION
030-14921 25-18361-01 June 16 through July 21, 2015
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safely and to compliance with the Nuclear
Reguiatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license, The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative racords, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspaction findings are as follows:

[ ' 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

[J’ 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

[ J 3. The viclations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being citad bacause they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Enforcement Policy to
exercise discretion, were satisfled.

|

L_} Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Carrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were In violation of NRC requirements and are being
X l cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to pasting in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11.
1. Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations Part 20. 1906(c) requires, in part, that each licensee who expects to
receive a package containing radioactive material shall monitor the external surfaces of the labeled package
for radioactive contamination.

License Condition 18.A states, in part, that the licensee shall conduct its program in accordance with the license
application. ltem 10: “Safe Use of Unsealed Licensed Material” of the license application dated April 18, 2013,
states “the licensee will develop and implement written procedures for the safe use of unsealed byproduct
material that meet the requirements of 10 CFR Part 20."

Cantrary to the above, from July 29, 2002 through July 21, 2015, the licensee failed to develop and implement
written procedures for the safe use of unsealed byproduct material that meet the requirements of

Title 10 CFR 20.1906(c). Specifically, there were no written procedures in place for instructions on how to
perform wipe tests to monitor the external surfaces of transportation packages of Tc-99™ for radioactive
contamination. Pelicy number DN1127 “Nuclear Medicine-Wipe Tests in Nuclear Cardiology” did address how
to perform the weekly wipe tests using the Sun Nuclear Wipe Counter, however it did not address monitoring
transportation packages for radioactive contamination.

Licensee’s Statement of Corrééii\ie Actigr;é for ltem“z, above.

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspactor will be taken fo correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achleved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE'S N * C& B
rerresentamve | Naomi R. Maten }] ) ﬁ Moo #(d/is
R. Rick Mufoz
NRC INSPECTOR Jason Dykert 07/21/2015

BRANCH CHIEF G. Michael Vasquez j/h /@f; 7/ / : 2o
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NRC FORM 591M PART 2
10 CFR 2.201 {10-2003)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE

RCHP Billings-Missoula LLC

dba Community Medical Center
2827 Fort Missoula Road
Missoula, Montana 59804

Location: 2827 Fort Missoula Road and

2837 Fort Missoula Road, Missoula, MT

REPORT NUMBER 030-14921/2015-001

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

3. DOCKET NUMBER
030-14921

4. LICENSE NUMBER
25-18361-01

5. DATES OF INSPECTION
June16 through July 21, 2015

2. Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations Part 20.1501
equipment used for quantitative radiation measure

measurement.

License Condition 18.A states,

18, 2013, states “the licensee wi

{Continuedy

(c) requires that the licensee ensure that instruments and
ments be calibrated periodically for the radiation

in part, that the licensee shall conduct its program in accordance with the
license application. Item 10: “Safe Use of Unsealed Licensed Material” of the license application dated April

It develop and implement written procedures for the safe use of unsealed

byproduct material that meet the requirements of 10 CFR Part 20."

Contrary to the above, from dJuly 29, 2002 throu
implement written procedures for the

gh June 16, 2014, the licensee failed to develop and
safe use of unsealed byproduct material that meet the requirements of

Title 10 CFR 20.1501(c). Specifically, the licensee failed to ensure that a Sun Nuclear Corporation

Madel 1501 instrument, serial number
contamination was calibrated annually

The licensee removed the Sun

For the interim, the licensee will now ana

3165907, used at the Montana Heart Center to monitor for radioactive
as recommended by the manufacturer.

wipe test counter from service on June 19, 2015. The licensee committed to
updating Procedure DN1127 by August 20, 2015, and to create a new procedure for wipe tests of transport

packages to monitor for radicactive contamination.

lyze incoming package wipes and weekly area wipes using the

approved procedures governing the Atom Lab 950 well counter, an appropriately calibrated instrument,
located in the nuclear medicine department.
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Munoz, Rick
\

From: Munoz, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:27 AM

To: 'Fitz, Christopher'

Cc: Dykert, Jason

Subject: RE: NRC Inspection Report Re: Telephone Message
Attachments: NOV - COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER 2015.pdf
Chris,

I have attached the NRC Inspection report documenting the two violations identified. Please take a moment to
read the violations identified and more importantly. the corrective actions you have committed to in achieving
compliance. If you agree with the violations and corrective actions, please sign and date the document. Scan
or fax the document back to me then | will call you to finalize the action via a telephonic exit brief. Feel free to
contact me if you have any questions. | will be in the office the rast of today. Otherwise | will get from my next
trip on august 4, 2015.

Regards,

Rick Muiioz

Nuclear Materials Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Office: (817) 200-1220
Cell: (512) 773-8520
Fax: (817) 200-1188

Email: rick.munoz@nrc.qov
LUSNRC
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The information ined in this ge may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any computer.

Note: Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-1V or the
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch-A. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and archival,

Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The
Nuclear Regulatory Commission accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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Munoz, Rick
\

From: Munoz, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 6:36 AM

To: Matten, Naomi

Cc: 'CFitz@billingsclinic.org’; Ryan-O'Hara, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Community Medical Center Safety Inspection Report and Compliance Inspection
Naomi,

In reference to the final exit briefing conducted telephonically with you and your staff yesterday afternoon, |
would again like to take this opportunity to thank you and your staff for your prompt response and proactive
attention to the violations identified during the onsite NRC inspection conducted June 16 with continued in-
office review through July 21, 2015. If you have any questions about this inspection or questions in the future,
do not hesitate to contact me. No additional response is required.

Regards,

Rick Muioz

Nuclear Materials Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Office: (817) 200-1220
Cell: (512) 773-8520
Fax: (817) 200-1188

Email: rick. munoz@nrc.gov
LUSNRC
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The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminatlon, distribution or copying
of this communication Is strictly prohibited. if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any computer.

Note: Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-1V or the
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch-A. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and archival,

Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The
Nuclear Regulatory Commission accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

* LEE L L] * FEREXEE R D MhE R FhEREFREREEN SR

From: Matten, Naomi [mailto:NMatten@communitymed.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 3:06 PM

To: Munogz, Rick

Cc: 'CFitz@billingsclinic.org'; Ryan-O'Hara, Kimberly

Subject: [External_Sender] Community Medical Center Safety Inspection Report and Compliance Inspection



Naomii Matten MT(ASCP)

Director, Ancillary Services
Community Medical Center, Inc
2827 Fort Missoula Road

Missoula, MT 59804

406-327-4028 (0) 406-370-3129 (c)

nmatten@communitymed.org



